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Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between District and Karen Mates,
Kensington, CA, for the latter to conduct a preliminary assessment of the District's Programs for Exceptional Children
(PEC), including interviews of designated staff, review IEP files and policies and procedures and compliance, for the
period April 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012, pursuant to the terms and conditions specified in the MOU, in an amount not
to exceed $50,000.00.
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